
Princess Soares <pfrederi@hawaii.edu>

Questions/Concerns Re: Program Code Request - LEE_CO-ACTE

Pearl Iboshi <iboshi@hawaii.edu> Tue, Jun 24, 2014 at 9:11 AM
To: Princess Soares <pfrederi@hawaii.edu>

OK?

 

From: Suzette Robinson [mailto:suzetter@hawaii.edu] 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 5:18 PM
To: Susan Nishida
Cc: Pearl Iboshi
Subject: Re: FW: Questions/Concerns Re: Program Code Request - LEE_CO-ACTE

 

Hi, all, the Alternative Certificate in CTE s not a post-bac certificate. It is a Certificate of Competence under the AA in
Teaching. However, students in the program, should have a bachelor's degree before entering the program if they wish to
teach in  a  vocational program at the HI DOE. Make sense? 

 

Suzette

 

On Mon, Jun 23, 2014 at 5:12 PM, Susan Nishida <susansyn@hawaii.edu> wrote:

Hi Pearl, 

I don't think they really meant to check "post-bac"...it's a CO under the AA in Teaching degree. It did not come through
CCAO/BOR as a program proposal.

 

Hi Suzette, 

Can you please confirm that this is NOT a post-bac certificate and that it should be treated like other CO programs? 

 

Thanks!

--Susan

 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Pearl Iboshi <iboshi@hawaii.edu>
Date: Thu, Jun 19, 2014 at 9:16 AM

mailto:suzetter@hawaii.edu
mailto:susansyn@hawaii.edu
mailto:iboshi@hawaii.edu


Subject: FW: Questions/Concerns Re: Program Code Request - LEE_CO-ACTE
To: Susan Nishida <susansyn@hawaii.edu>

 

 

From: Princess Soares [mailto:pfrederi@hawaii.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 8:22 AM
To: Pearl Iboshi
Subject: Questions/Concerns Re: Program Code Request - LEE_CO-ACTE

 

Background Information:  Leeward is creating a new concentration program code for the Alternative Certificate for CTE
Licensure.  Program requires a Baccalaureate or Associate degree for admission.  The course work level is all undergraduate
classes.  Campus is requesting level to be Post-Baccalaureate.  No major code was indicated by the campus.

 

Questions/Concerns:

1. Are community colleges allowed to have a Post-Baccalaureate (PB) level?  Note, the only campus that
offers PB level is UH Hilo; and, only Hilo and Manoa offer Graduate level.  And if they are, should this be
considered PB since a student can be admitted with an Associate too?

2. Does the concentration need to be attached to a major code?

 

--

Princess Soares
Assistant to the Director

Institutional Research and Analysis

University of Hawai'i System

Sinclair Annex 2, Room 4

1633 Bachman Place

Honolulu, HI  96822

Phone: 808-956-7532

Fax: 808-956-9870

 

 

--

Suzette Robinson
Director of Academic Programs
University of Hawai`i Community Colleges
2327 Dole St.

mailto:susansyn@hawaii.edu
mailto:pfrederi@hawaii.edu
tel:808-956-7532
tel:808-956-9870


Honolulu, HI 96822

Ph: 808 956-3867
FAX: 808 956-3763

tel:808%20956-3867
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